Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee

Tuesday 18 April 2017 at 10.00 am

To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership
Councillors David Barker (Chair), Andy Bainbridge and Vickie Priestley

Sheffield

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for
taxis and public entertainment.

As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings
may not be open to members of the public.

Recording is allowed at Licensing Committee meetings under the direction of the
Chair of the meeting. Please see the website or contact Democratic Services for
details of the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at council
meetings.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council's website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday.

You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

If you require any further information please contact Harry Clarke on 0114 273 6183
or email harry.clarke@sheffield.gov.uk.

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA
18 APRIL 2017

Order of Business

Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements
Apologies for Absence

Exclusion of Public and Press
To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and
public

Declarations of Interest
Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered
at the meeting

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 - Street Trading
- Peter Devoti - Ice Cream
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer

Licensing Act 2003 - Ramos (Takeaway), 6 Church Street, Sheffield S35
9WE
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 - Street Trading
- Hot Food & Drink - Fargate
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI)
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:

. participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate
further in any discussion of the business, or

. participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a
member of the public.

You must:

. leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct)

. make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent.

. declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’'s Monitoring Officer within 28
days, if the DPI is not already registered.

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.

* Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain,
which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes.

* Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.

* Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or
a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial
interest) and your council or authority —

under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be

executed; and
which has not been fully discharged.

Page 1 1



* Any bené€ficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
have and which is within the area of your council or authority.

» Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil
partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month
or longer.

« Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) —
the landlord is your council or authority; and
the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a
beneficial interest.

* Any benéeficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in
securities of a body where -

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of
your council or authority; and

(b) either -
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or
if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal
value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total
issued share capital of that class.

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity;
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).

You have a personal interest where —

* adecision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s
administrative area, or

» itrelates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but
are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with
whom you have a close association.

Page 2 2



Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to
you previously.

You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take.

In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought. The Monitoring
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’s Audit and
Standards Committee in relation to a request for dispensation.

Further advice can be obtained from Gillian Duckworth, Director of Legal and
Governance on 0114 2734018 or email gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk.

Page 3 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda Iltem 5

Sheffield  sHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

City Council

Committee Report

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing
Date: 18" April 2017
Subject: Street Trading

Application for a Schools Ice Cream Street Trading

Author of Report: Clive Stephenson

Summary: To consider an application for a School Street Trading consent at
Tinsley School (off Norborough Road)

Background Papers: As attached
Street Trading Policy

Category of Report: OPEN

Page 5



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER,
HEAD OF LICENSING TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

REF No: 45/17
LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1932

STREET TRADING - Peter Devoti — Ice Cream

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.4 To consider an application for the grant of a Static Street Trading consent to trade at
Tinsley Green School. This is a new build just off Norborough Road Sheffield.

2.0 INTRODUCTION

2.1 The Council as a Licensing Authority have power under the provision of the 1982 Act
to regulate Street Trading in the City.

2.2 A Street Trading Consent is required to trade on any Street (which includes roads,
footways, forecourts, or other areas to which the public have access) within the
Sheffield City Boundary.

2.3 The Licensing Committee at it's meeting of 29" January 2002 passed the following
resolution:

1. That under the provisions of schedule 4 of the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982:

(@)  all streets (which includes roads, footways, forecourts or other areas to
which the public have access) within the Sheffield City boundary, shall
be designated consent streets and,

(b)  such street trading designation shall take effect as from the 1%t April
2002; and

(c) all previous designations in relation to street trading will be rescinded as
a result of the designation set out above.

2. The effect of this resolution is that from 1% April 2002, it will be an offence to
engage in street trading in any street or any other place identified in the above
resolution without being authorised to do so by consent from the City Council.

2.4 A Local Authority may attach conditions to a Street Trading Consent. The conditions
may include conditions to prevent obstruction of the street and danger to persons
using the street or nuisance or annoyance.

2.5 A Street Trading Consent may only be granted for a maximum period of twelve
months.

Page 6



2.6

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

4.0

4.1

42

4.3

4.4

45

5.0

5.1

There is no appeal procedure against the refusal or revocation of any consent. An
applicant may, however apply for judicial review of the Council’s decision.

THE APPLICATION

The applicant is a Mr Peter Devoti a copy of the application is attached at Appendix
‘Al
The application was submitted on 20" April 2016.

The application is to serve ice cream near the school entrance during school term
times.

The application was circulated, in the usual manner, to South Yorkshire Police, South
Yorkshire Fire and Rescue, Highways and Planning, and City Centre Management.
Notices were erected by Licensing Officers at the site advertising the application and
notice was also given to shops and anyone that might be affected by the applications
within the immediate vicinity.

Objections have been received by the head teacher of the School.
REASONS FOR REFERRAL

The application has been referred to the Sub-Licensing Committee for their
consideration as the Licensing Authority has received objections to the application
from the following parties:-

¢ The head teacher.
Copies of the representations are attached at Appendix ‘B’
The objections refer to issues contained in section 2.8 of our street trading policy
when determining the application, and Members are referred to in particular section
282 Public Safety Highway Section B

Members should consider all the information provided by the applicant both in their
written application and in person at the hearing.

The applicant and objectors have been invited to attend the Licensing Committee
hearing. Copies of the invites are attached at Appendix 'C’.

A copy of the hearing procedure is attached at Appendix ‘D",

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The Street Trading Policy states that fees will be set and reviewed annually on a full
cost recovery basis. The level of fee takes into account the location, duration of
consent, the trading hours and articles to be sold as well as the enforcement of terms
and conditions.

Page 7



52 Fees for static consents are determined at the grant of the application therefore
there are no financial implications arising from this report.

6.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

6.1  That Members consider all the relevant information available, any representations that
may be made and our policy.

7.0 OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE

7.1 To grant the application for a Static Street Trading Consent at location applied for.
7.2  To grant the application with amendments.

7.3 To defer the matter for further consideration.

7.4  To refuse the grant of the Static Street Trading Consent .
Steve Lonnia

Head of Licensing

Block C Staniforth Road

Staniforth Road

Sheffield

S9 3HD

18™ April 2017.

Page 8



Appendix A

Application and relevant documents

Page 9



Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 A’ ’

Application for a
School Street Trading Consent

Notes to Applicant
All questions must be answered unless otherwise stated.
If relevant questions are not answered, the application will be deemed incomplete and
returned to the Applicant.

*1 | *\WE HEREBY APPLY to the Sheffield City Council for the grant of a (school) street trading
consent to sell ice cream (*delete as appropriate).

A. THE APPLICANT(S)

15" Applicant 2" Applicant
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/other) (Mr/Mrs/Miss/other)

Q1 | Full name(s)of the applicant PéTéP DEVOTHI

Q2 | Applicant(s) permanent private - —

address il COAI
OAD-
sHerield T
Q3 | Date of birth
O7- 07 1Gb0O
Q4 | Nationality and place of birth P2 TISH.
SHefL e D -
Q5 | National Insurance No. | —
/_——'_ax)
Q6 | Do you have the legal rightto  {(YES/ NO YES/NO
work and live in the UK? Details: Details:
Q7 | Have you ever been refused a YES /(RO ) YES /NO
street trading consent in this or Details: Details:

any other area?

Q8 | Telephone No

Q9 | Email address —

Q10 | Current ice cream mobile

consent number \E_T /ji\/\ ICOCO0R

Newd e Beglerd 0311031201k
ST/ MICGees: Paye0

New Lieinge ot Yot f@(;g_[uue(l




COMPANY DETAILS (if applying as a Corporate bodyj A )

B.
Q11 [ Name '
Q12 | Registered address
Q13 | Registered number
Q14 | Telephone number
Q15 | Email address
Q16 | Please provide details of all
Directors (names, addresses,
dates of birth and details of
any convictions). A separate
sheet may be used.
C. THE VEHICLE
Q17 | Description of vehicletobe | MeRcenDES S ‘)Ql NTER
used
209 CD) Swb-
Q18 | Registration number _ -
Dko8 VYbEW.
Q19 | Date of first registration ) .
C. o, 2008
Q20 | Last MOT and service o o ,
3rd Marvch Qo
Q21 | Size of vehicle Height: <y
Width: )
Length: D/ Y
Q22 | ltems to be sold : . _
lco. Creaom + Softr dyinks.
Q23 | Does the vehicle meet the
quality criteria? \/C’,S )
Your vehicle will be inspected
prior to granting a consent.
D. THE SCHOOL
Q24 | Name and address of school | {TNSLEY GREEN
where you wish to trade: o _ _ .
(INEwW SCHee L CPeNING
SEPTEMBER . 20(6) |
Q25 | Location of pitch:

(include site plan)




E.  CONVICTIONS / CAUTIONS

43

Q26 | Have any of the applicants ever been Applicant 1 u/
convicted of a criminal offence, whether in Yes|[ ] No |
the United Kingdom or elsewhere?
Applicant 2
If the answer is Yes please give full details Yes|[ ] Nol{ ]

below:

Details of previous convictions and/or cautions

Date of Conviction | Court of Conviction | Nature of Offence | Sentence

Applicant 1

Applicant 2

F. CHECKLIST

The following documents must be attached with this application:

(tick)

The appropriate fee

Your current passport

Your current drivers licence

One other proof of identity, showing your name and current address (recent utility bill,
bank statement etc)

\

Right to work documentation (if applicable)

Two colour (recent and identical) passport size photographs signed and dated on the
reverse as a true likeness.

\

Head Teachers written consent ..

If trading from private land, written confirmation from the landowner

Ordnance survey map of at least 1:1250 scale clearly identify the proposed trading
position A

Photographs of the vehicle / unit showing front, side and rear.

Details of any food hygiene qualifications

Confirmation that the business has a food hygiene score rating of 3 or more.

Ensure your vehicle meets the qualitative criteria

Any further information you may wish to submit in support of your application

VAN

Page 12




The following documents must be forwarded to us before the grant of your consent: A

(tick if enclosed with this application)

Certificate of insurance in respect of the vehicle / unit —

Appropriate vehicle test -

Public liability insurance (minimum of £2,000,000)

Written confirmation that the vehicle meets the Council's food safety standards

Waste management contract

Deciare that you have registered as a food business

G. DECLARATION
WARNING

Paragraph 10(3) of Schedule 4 to the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
gives the following warning:-

“Any person who, in connection with an application ....for a street trading consent, makes a false
statement which he knows to be false, in any material respect, or which he does not believe to

be true, shall be guilty of an offence.”

[/ We,

. declare that all the information | have given in this application is compiete and correct:

. declare that | am over 17 years of age (in cases of individual applicants)

. declare | understand and will comply with the Sheffield City Council Street Trading
Consent Conditions;

. undertake to pay Sheffield City Council the relevant consent fee in advance whether
demanded or not;

) understand that consents are not transferable;

. understand that the Local Authority reserve the right to make further enquiries with South
Yorkshire Police as a result of this application as they may consider desirable; and

. understand that giving false information is an offence and may result in prosecution and /

or a street trading consent being refused or revoked:

Applicant 1 % 2 .
- WYl
Signature: ... /8)%//0 ..... { .....................................................

Print name: ... pﬁ'T@?Z ..... g DTDOT) .................................................
Date: 20O 20

O To - 1ol | Y/ PR R

Applicant 2
SIgNAIUIE.

PNt M. e
At

CAPACH Y.







Showme  Planning Applications = from Other Search

E: 440030.6m, N: 391049.7m 286x304(m) 7, 1Spatiat.com
This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance
Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office Crown copyright.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil
proceedings. Sheffield City Councit, Licence No. 100018816 (2010)

Page 15

Nearest Applications

04/02674/FUL

Erection of single-storey building
for use as nursery, family centre,
cafe, offices and the erection of a
2.1m high boundary fence with 3
disabled & 16 car parking spaces
and associated landscaping (As
amended plans 23.08.2004}

Site Of Bowling Green At Tinsley
Recreation Ground Norborough
Road Sheffield Now Numbered
34A Tinsley Green Centre)

06/00613/ADV

Signage of community centre
including two non-illuminated name
signs with logo and one non-

R N I

Profile






Driver & Vehicle - MOT Test Certific Q

Stapetards .

ency
MOT Test Number’ Vehicle Regislration Mark Vehicle ldentification Number
|537527391724 | IDKOBYFW | |WD89061112N371795 1
Make Maodel Colour
,MERCEDES | ISPRINTER 209 CDI SWB 44‘ IMUlti—colour 41
lssuer's Name Test Class Country of Registration
IP. T. HARVEY J |4 : I IGreat Britain —l
Expiry Date Issued Test Station
lz March 2017 (SEVENTEEN) ] la Mar 2016 I IOZOBAH ]
Odometer Reading and History Inspection Authority
3 3 2016: 43612 mi VAUX TYRES LIMITED
14 4 2015: 39209 mi 30 CARLISLE STREET

] . SHEFFIELD
B 4 2014: 34443 mi sS4 7LJ 01142722334
17 4 2013: 29931 mi
Additional Irfarmation Signature of Issuer
To preserve the anniversary of the expiry date,
the earliest you can present your vehicle for g :
test is 3 February 2017. ar
Y WW\!V\—’“—’) .

Advisory Information

About this document

1 This document is a receipt style certificate teling you that an MOT Test pass result has been recorded in the Driver & Vehicle
Standards Agency's (DVSA's) database of MOT Test results; this can be verified at www.gov.uk/check-mot-status.

2 A test certificate relates only to the condition of the components examined at the time of test. it does not confirm the vehicle will remain
roadwaorthy throughout the validity period of the cettificate.

3 Check carefully that the details are correct.
4 Whilst advisory items listed above do not constitute MOT failure items, they are drawn to your attention for advice.

5 For further information about this document, please visit www.gov.uk/getting-an-mot or contact DVSA on 0300 123 9000”.
*Your call may be monitored or recorded for lawful purposes.
VT80 Page 1 of 1
Pdge 17 g



Mister Softee

13 Chapel Street, Woodhouse, Sheffield $13 7JL

bate of hygiene rating Cantact details

12 March 2012

Authorising signature

. : Tel: (0114) 2735774
r] Bl 0119
For more information about the Food Hygiene Rating Scheme visit food.gov.ukfratings
The food hygiene rating shown above reflects the standards found on the date of inspection

or visit by the lecal authority. Ratings are given on a scale from O {urgent improvement
necessary) up to 5 (very good). The rating is not a guide to food quality.




RESHLY MADE SOFT ICE CREAM

Page 19



From: devoti2 <devoti2@aol.co.uk>
To: enquiries <gnquiries@tinsleymeadows.sheffield.sch.uk>

Subject: New schoo! premises.
Date: Tue, 12 Jul 2016 12:25

Dear Mrs Webb
My name is Peter Devoti and | currently hold a licence to sell ice cream outside your school parked on Siemens Ciose.
| understand you will be moving in September to the newly built school off Norborough Road at Tinsley Green.

| am currently re appiying for my licence to trade at the new site,

| hope this is to your satisfaction.

Many thanks

Yours Sincerely
Peter Devoti

Page 20



Appendlx B



Crawshaw Michael (CEX) 6 ,

From: ey

Sent: 02 November 2016 14:50
To: Crawshaw Michael (CEX)
Subject: Fwd: license

Sent from AOL Mobile Mail

On Monday, 3 October 2016, Deborah Sanderson <

Hi
We aren't happy for you to trade I am afraid due to the danger to children after school.
Kind regards

Deborah Sanderson

Mrs D Sanderson

Executive head of school

Tinsley Meadows Primary Accademy
Norborough Road

Sheffield

59 1SG

Page 22



Appendix C

Invitation to attend



SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982
Street Trading — Schools (ice cream) Street Trading application - Tinsley Green School.
IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE MEETING
To:  Mr Peter Devoti

Sheffield
T

Email: [

LEGISLATION: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
LICENCE TYPE: School Street Trading Consent — Tinsley Green.

| refer to the above and the application for the grant of a static street trading consent.

This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for
determination. Full details are provided in the report enclosed and to the Committee. The
Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in relation to each
application.

The Committee has indicated that it expects applicants and interested parties and
objectors to attend the meeting.

The meeting in respect of the application will take place on Tuesday 18" April 2017 in a
Committee Room of the Town Hall, Sheffield, S1 2HH (Pinstone Street entrance) and you are
invited to attend at 10:00 am.

PLEASE NOTE:
| would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending the meeting by telephoning the
Licensing Office on 0114 2734264.

Sl Looe

......................................... Date: 5" April 2017
Steve Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer

Head of Licensing

IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE
REPRESENTATION OR NOT.

Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD Telephone 0114 2734264

The Licensing Service Reception is open from 10.00am to 4.00pm, Monday to Friday.
Telephone calls can be taken from 09:00am to 5:00pm.

Page 24



SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982

Street Trading — School Street Trading Application — Norborough Road
IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE MEETING

To:  Mrs D Sanderson
Executive head of School
Tinsley Meadow Primary School
Norborough Road
Sheffield
§918G

Email o

LEGISLATION: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
LICENCE TYPE: School Street Trading Consent ~ Norborough Road

| refer to the above and the application for the grant of a static street trading consent.

This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for
determination. Full details are provided in the report enclosed and to the Committee. The
Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in refation to each
application.

The Committee has indicated that it expects applicants and interested parties and
objectors to attend the meeting.

The meeting in respect of the application will take place on Tuesday 18" April 2017 in a
Committee Room of the Town Hall, Sheffield, 81 2HH (Pinstone Street entrance) and you are
invited to attend at 10:00 am.

PLEASE NOTE:
| would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending the meeting by telephoning the

Licensing Office on 0114 2734264.

N

Steve Lonnia
Chief Licensing Officer
Head of Licensing

IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE
REPRESENTATION OR NOT.

Date; 5™ April 2017

Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD
Telephone 0114 2734264

The Licensing Service Reception is open from 10.00am to 4.00pm, Monday to Friday.
Telephone calls can be taken from 09:00am to 5:00pm.

Page 25



Appendix D

Hearing Procedure



STREET TRADING CONSENT APPLICATION

SUB-COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE

This procedure has been drawn up to assist those parties attending Street Trading Consent
Committee hearings.

1. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to
introduce themselves.

2. The Chair will ask the applicants and interested parties to formally introduce themselves.

3. The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

4. Hearing Procedure:-

(a)
(b)

()

(e)
(f)

(9)
(h)

(i)
0

(k)
(1)

The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the

applicant.

The applicant/consent holder (or his/fher nominated representative) will then be

asked to:-

(i) detail the application;

(i) provide clarification on the application and respond to the
representations made.

The Chair of the Licensing Committee will invite Members of the Sub-

Committee and all other parties present to put any relevant questions to the

applicant and/or his/her representative.

Consultees / interested parties will be invited to present their representations

or elect a spokesperson (which may be a Councillor) to speak on their behalf.

New representations must not be raised.

The Chair of the Licensing Committee will invite Members of the Sub-

Committee and all other parties present to put any relevant questions to the

consultees / interested parties.

The consultees / interested parties will be invited to sum up. A maximum of 5

minutes will be allowed.

The applicant will be invited to sum up. A maximum of 5 minutes will be

allowed.

The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

There will then be a private session for Members to take legal advice and

consider the application.

Once a decision has been reached, all parties will be invited to return. The

Sub-Committee’s decision and reasons will be announced by the Chair.

The Sub-Committee's decision will be confirmed in writing to the applicant and

those parties who made representations.

At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in
open session or in private.

The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with
the Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

There is no right of appeal against the Council’s decision to refuse to

grant or revoke a Street Trading Consent.

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



Agenda Iltem 6

Sheffield

City Council SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
W Licensing Sub Committee
Report
Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing
Date: 18" April 2017
Subject: Licensing Act 2003
Author of Report: Clive Stephenson
Summary: To consider an application to grant a premises licence

made under the Licensing Act 2003.

RAMOS - 6 Church Street Sheffield S35 9WE

Recommendations: That members carefully consider the representations made and take such
steps, as the Sub Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives.

Background Papers: Attached documents

Category of Report: OPEN

Page 29



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER Ref No 46/17

(HEAD OF LICENSING) TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
LICENSING ACT 2003

Ramos (Takeaway) 6 Church Street Sheffield S35 9WE.

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

3.0

3.1

3.2

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider an application for the grant of a premises licence made under section 17 of
the Licensing Act 2003.

THE APPLICATION
The applicant is. Mr Raees Khan.

The application, which was received on 23™ February 2017, is attached to this report
labelled Appendix ‘A’.

REASONS FOR REFERRAL

Representations concerning the application have been received from the following and
are attached at Appendix B:-

¢ No 7 - Public.
¢ No 1- Councillor

The applicant and objectors have been invited to attend the hearing. Copies of the front
page of the notices are attached to this report labelled Appendix ‘C’

POLICIES TO CONSIDER
Sheffield City Council Licensing Policy
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications arising from this application. However,
additional costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In such an eventuality it
may not be possible to recover all these costs. The impact of these additional costs (if
any) will be kept under review and may be subject of a further report during the year.

THE LEGAL POSITION

The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4 (1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry out its
functions with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives which section 4(2) sets out

as:-

a) the prevention of crime and disorder,
b} public safety,

c) the prevention of public nuisance,

d) the protection of children from harm.

Page 30



Section 6 Cont'd

6.2

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

10.2

10.3

Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have regard to
the published statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by the Secretary of
State under section 182.

HEARINGS REGULATIONS

Regulations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by the
Secretary of State.

The Licensing Authority has provided all parties with the information required in the
Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘D’.

Attached at Appendix ‘D’ is the following: -

a) a copy of the Notice of Hearing;

b) the rights of a party provided in Regulations 15 and 16;

c) the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the hearing

d) the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

APPEALS

The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals to be
made by the applicant and those making representations against decisions of the
Licensing Authority to the Magistrates’ Court.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Members carefully consider the representations made and take such steps as the
Sub Committee consider appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.
OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE

To grant the premises licence in the terms requested.

To grant the premises licence with conditions.

To reject the whole or part of the application.

I e

Stephen Lonnia
Chief Licensing Officer
Head of Licensing

18" April 2017

Page 31



Appendix A

Application

PPPPPP



Application 10r a premises licence to be She"“ield

granted under the Licensing Act 2003 City Council

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the
form. If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.
In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.
Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

iNge

{Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

6 Chuicl, Stleet-  flomor)

Post town S H /£ /: /_’M Postcode S oK gW R

Telephone number at premises (if any) O //q HLj 5’“5/?7 e

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ X ,200 / %AN{) A ‘ )

oo
Part 2 - Applicant Details W

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as (Please tick as appropriate)

a)

d)

e)

g)

ga)

h)

an individual or individuals * [X] please compiete section (A)

a person other than an individual *

i. as a limited company please complete section (B)

ii. as a partnership please complete section (B)

iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

a recognised club please complete section (B)

a charity please compiete section (B)

the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

a health service body please complete section (B)

ODoo0o0oooog

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care Standards Act 2000 please complete section (B)

{c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 (within the meaning of that Part} in an independent
hospital in England

the chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

[

please complete section (B)

[

please complete section (B)

Page 33



* If you are applying as a person described in {a) or (b} please confirm: 42-

Please tick yes
| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for ]
licensable activities; or

| am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or ]
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative L]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable})

Mr IE/ Mrs [ ] Miss [] Ms [] S;Zﬁqrpgﬂ;gg)r
Surname First names -
AN RIZES
| am 18 years old or over [ﬂ/ Please tick yes

Current postal address if different .. m
from premises address -

Post town jA a// /// Q/

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address {optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicabie)

. Other Title (for

Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ ] Ms [ example, Rev)

Surname First names
il

| am 18 years old or over / L] Please tick yes
Current postal address if different
from premises address
Paost town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Page 34



(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Piease provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate),
please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicabie)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, uningorporated association etc.)

Telephone number {if any) /
E-mail address {optional) /
s

Page 35




Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you want it to end?

4

DD MM YYYY

I I R I B

DD MM YYYY

HEECEREE

Please give a general description of the premises {please read guidance note 1)

T S HD//c’/’ﬁof Lot n/ay

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,

please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)
b)
c)
d)

e)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A}

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fifl in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

~

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill Il box I}

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

in all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 36

Please tick any that
apply

DQDDDDDDDD



(&

_).a/te night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take
Standard days and timings pface indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors U
(please r:ead guidance note 6) (please read guidance note 2)
Qutdoors U
Day Start Finish Both M
Mon ,@_gzp Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Loo
Tue ﬁ—gﬁb 4
"oy
Wed 9_§ State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4) - . L
tov D&\(j Drlen ks Prdolic W(»C{de
Thur ?—34{» Of04 73:00 - 00D
Frts VO Xnaly éwne 2300 —% 02
Y Newa Yeas e 2300 ~Ol.00
Fri ,25 ¢ Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
p provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those liste
~ &2 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat ' é Y . _
MO Peblic hodohs) & Coula of ety
4o j
s | % Lot Qvy 400 3+ po R P
- -
. ! 4 y
260 %MMJF e gf e ki ey
M 4
J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — )
Standard days and timings please tick (please read guidance note 7) On the premises | []
{please read guidance note 6)
Off the premises | []
Day Start Finish Both O]
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed
Thur Non standard tisfings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcghol at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
lease list(please read guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat )
Sun

Page 37




State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor: )

Name ;

e

Address

Postcode —I /

Personal licence numbeW

Issuing licensing gutfiority (if known)

K

Piease highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8).

N o A LW endo

L

Hours premises are open to | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

the pubiic
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish
Mon {él 06 | Ao
Y
Tue ? ‘-ap
OF 0°

Wed ? ' Jo

07} p Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the
— public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please

Thur 1/7 .1[95) list (please read guidance note 5)
)W E g

Fri ‘ Lop| 0 0—1 Jo

e

e

Sat f'é g0

Sun ] ,L{ b oo

Page 38



a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: @

4

( b} The prevention of crime and disorder

Uy B Plove LBy dbset Mol SFes ol fom
Doul) pofsde ot Sk e §.o / |
25 Tele foloml Ko NSl Culonter

Ao

c) Public safety

i %LI ("63 é::o’m id/f #CC‘;M‘,{)@ T el
oI lefiSad

(i d))The prevention of public nuisance

Tuwigd ple cyone) Fo loeave. Galls and Po

Noise et (e Qé«,’fﬁ(‘z

dJo Pud plodce. ASumy cuftomet b [Joi? i A

=]

fo—

¥ Joortss lopdadll v clone ans cUT T

Py }//f..ﬂal

| AR A= 2 Y Ui.) Ly
. €)The protection of children from harm

1 Wl s fo awale wWhY T et id i
hete A ot 9 Kotte.

Page 39



Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement (

. | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. [
¢ | have enclosed the plan of the premises. . O—
° | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where [ -
applicable
| ha osedfthe.consent ompleted by the.ndi i be desi premi M
\f\u nvisor, ifapplicable’
* | understand that | must now advertise my application. [ -
¢ | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected. O -

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11). If
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

\
Signature

ou 15109117

Capacity [}M»/M @4

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent
(please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town { | Postcode |

Telephone number (if any)
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional}

Page 40



CnBormed o

\oj A’Y\C‘)—*—D (e |

Gafimed b mol ol woe - @ o3

( Combee AT hoet Geen J‘Or‘fpm';’b Aoulpepel

(7 f@,ls‘

IPHIRE

o
lubbish Removed
- Most items taken -
ilding & Gardening Waste, Single ltems,

Caokers, Washin ies, Carpels,
¢ aths, DIY etc...

fages Sheds,
art House Ciearan 5

Li
Identification & Envirenment Agency
Certification shown at the door

en CHEAPER than a skip, (¥ recycle

ADVERTISE
I THE

CLASSIHIED
SECTION

PLEASE CALL
0207
084 5203

Caravanstn fent | Tuurmg pitches auallahle |

See-more on Facebook I3 - Eastfield Farm
_or our website eastfieldfarm.org.uk

1you don't have 1o fitl it e posibitiior cre endless.

GERERAL

-: BUDGET SKIPS

.- ALL SIZE SKIPS
AVAILABLE Skips from
£50. Calt for a free guote
01144 536293

WASTE KERIOUAL

Single itams anytime,
House/Garage clearances
undertakan. 0114 2212864
+oor 07676 243943

. ANTONS TIP RUNS DAILY. |15

- NEW

FLAT ROGES

FEETS

FRSCIAS/S

oSS |
RA&GE

{st Move |

P s

- +Relationships » Career s + He: Health
* Lgisure Canke » Flnan

R . .
g@;ycﬁic E

b= halfield

ces:s Propm Solving

- wFishing Lakes
» Goll couvs2

» Show har :
 Boalhouse bat & Restaurants §

f o liearthe beach
v Pet Frigndiy

PUBLIC MOTICES

- INSOLVENCY ACT 1986 _

IN BANKRUPTCY

SHEFFIELD GOUNTY COURT
NO 266 of 2003 RE: VALERIE KING
Who at the date of the bankruptcy order 10/07/2003 resided
at 46 The Crescent, Swinton, South Yorkshire S64 8ET
D.0.B: 10 September 1938
NOTE: the above-named was discharged from the
preceedings and may no longer fave a cennection with the
addresses fisted.
| infend to pay within four months from 31st March 2077
{being the last day for previeg) the first and final dividend
of 11 p/E.
Creditors who have not yel proved ther debts must do
s0 by 37st March 2017 (being last day of proving) otherwise
they will be exctuded from the dividend. The required proof
of debt form is avallable on the Insolvency Service website
[wanw bis.gov. uk/insolvency, select "Forms™ and then ferm
6.37). Alternatively, you can contact my office at LTADT, PO
Box 490, Ipswich, Suffolk. IPS TYR telephone 01473 383535
1o supply a form.
NO 309 of 2003 RE: CLAIRE MICHELLE GIBBS
Who at the date of the banlguptey order, 31 July 2003 resided
at 10 Overend Orive, Gleadless Vakey, Sheffield, South
Yorkshire 514 1JH.
0.0.B: 26 September 1973
NOTE: the above-ramed was discharged from the
proceedings and may no fonger have a connection with the
addresses listed. )
1'intend to pay within feur months from 31st March 20717
(being the last day for proving) the first and final dividend of
2312 pit.
Creditors who have not yet proved iheir detits must do S0 by
31st March 2017 otherwise they will be excluded from the
dividend. The required procf of debt form is available on the
Insoivency Sarvice website {wwww.his.gov.uk/insolvency,
select "Forms” and then form 6.37). Altermatively, you can
contact my office at PO Box 16665, BIRMINGHAM, 82 2JX or
telephang 01681 234 8500 1o supply & forn.

Mr D Gibson, Official Receiver and trustes

The Licensing Act 2403
{Premises and Club Premises.Certificates)
Regulations 2005

Nolice Is hereby given thal IWe RAEES KHAN

Have made an application unger Section 17 Part 3
of the Licensing Act 2003 for the grant of a
Premises Licence for the Premises known as
RAMOS 6 CHURCH STREET $35 9WE

We intend to conduct on or from the premises the
following licensable activities:

MONDAY TO SUNDAY

23:00 TO 02:00

DAYS PRIOR TO PUBLIC HOLIDAYS

23:00.03:00

NEW YEARS EVE

23:00-03:00

CHRISTMAS EVE

23:00-03:00

Interested parties or responsible authorities may
make written representations {o Licensing
Services, Block € Staniforth Read [epol,
Staniforth Road, Sheffield, 8@ 3HD about ihis
application by 28TH MARCH 2017

For information on representations, please see
weaw sheffield gov.ukflicensinginforasidents

For full details and to view.a copy of the
application please contact the Licensing Service.
Telephong: 0114 2734264 or by email
licensingservice@sheffield gov.uk

ta

It is an offence to knowingly or reckiessiy make a
false statement in connection with an application
and the maximum fine for which a person is liable
on conviction for this offence 8 a fine not
exceeding £5,000.

1




Paae 42
b |

DNISNDDII
UYL DNIMYHO \L
- Z0°50/L T wova T J00i4 400/4 puno.ic)
EV | £T°G3d s
sdi4 Bunsix bunsix.
05T 5w G anmeae .N .Ils ..H - m_ .ﬂ H m_
= il
uel4 J00p4 g
15114 '8 pUnosD BunSIX3 oo E _l e
Butuueld 9 Bususory W
- 404 sbuimesq 20| POC 4 2 IOy
Asains Gupsixy 2 voipIda G
M6 SES ‘PIBlifBYS
‘praysao3 P
19235 yunyDd 9 m
(AemeaeLpood 10H) S, ONYY
. iy m
ny g [ET R T h] i
.@.%3@5 UonpIodsi_y |
™ ez pluwac |
— E ]
=t m *
53] HOLLYHYSHd
UOHBIDA3 | i g !
| -
Uy : W ;
m HEIA HOLLYHVAIHA|
NZMO YZZId
%530 NOLLVAfY B A i .\._. m D
i YL I,
Y sieNue|g el @ -
xwogpvisys o
siaysinbus e n®
1._ \ sufys 1xe gJy pejeawny  [1X3] \
jiwacd N 155 puabai ﬁw = ‘
— =_—




UYL ONIMYHY A

- uoneso7 s

20°S0/L T woma T
i EV | £1°G9d e
/r UMOUS SV ren GL e

ueld 50ig
pue uopedo] aNs

AL ema

Bujuueld w Buisuaor
-:404 sBummeia
Aaruns Bunsixg

L 90r

JM6 SES ‘PlaLeYs

‘Proyss[o03

19818 YNy 9

(Aemeaxeipood 30H) S,0WVY
r "E_.—u

R SHON UDIBIASL | any

yse Jgnog ur I
Bupmelp spy3 Wity 1ess Jou og

AIOM JO JUDLISIUSLYLLIGD 3Y) 0F 40isd

payiou aq 0] sapuedaldsip Aue pue

NS UC PANIBYD 3G O] SUOISUSLND iy
S3ALON

WD’ )| e B @Su0|SISAUGIPUBSUO|SUDIXS: [{ELIT

£9EBSL0TBLD GO
MDISEQ
SROISRELXE MIHEVE

00Z'T @
ueld oold

Page 43




Licensing Service

Sheffield City Council

Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road

Sheffield 89 3HD

E-mail: licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk
Website:  www.sheffield.gov.uk/licensingact
Tel: 0114 273 4264

Our Ref: LIC/280/LNR/RAMOSEJR

Date: 30" January 2017

FAO. THE OWNER / OCCUPIER

Ramos Pizza

6 Church Street

Ecclesfield

Sheffield

S35 9WE

Dear Sir/lMadam,

LICENSING ACT 2003 — Provision of Late Night Refreshment:
Premises: Ramos Pizza, 6 Church Street, Ecclesfield, Sheffied, S35 SWE

I refer to the above premises and observations made by officers that the premises
are open for trade after 23:00 hours. At 00:30 hours on Saturday 28" January 2017
officers noted that the door was open, the premises was fully lit and at least 5
persons who appeared to be customers to be in the premises at 00:30 hours on
Saturday 28" January 2017. According to our records, this premise does not hold a
Premises Licence.

I must inform you that if you supply hot food or drink between the hours of 23:00
and 05:00 it is a requirement under the Licensing Act 2003 to have a premises
licence to provide late night refreshment.

Sheffield City Council is the Licensing Authority who issues the Licences and carries
out any enforcement duties for this purpose. If you wish to continue trading after
11pm you must apply for a licence within the next 28 days.

| can confirm that it is a criminal offence under section 136 of the Licensing Act
2003, to carry on any of the Licensable Activities other than in accordance with a
licence or other authorisation under the 2003 Act. The fine for this is unlimited.

Your premises wiil be closely monitored for illegal activity, and if we find that you
are continuing to operate after 11pm and you have not obtained a licence, | will

not hesitate to instigate legal proceedings.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact the Licensing Service on
0114 273 4264.

Yours faithfully

Emma Rhodes
Licensing Enforcement & Technical Officer

Page 44



Stephenson Clive (CEX) 4&
-_—

From: Rhodes Emma (CEX)

Sent; 28 March 2017 10:38

To: Stephenson Clive (CEX)

Subject: Ramos, 6 Church Street, Ecclesfield. S35 9WE

Attachments: 28.1.17 - Ramos, 6 Church Street, Ecclesfield LNR No Licence.doc
Hi Clive

| have provided a brief history regarding Ramo’s below for your information.

30.1.17 — letter sent (copy attached) as | witnessed the premises operating after 11pm without a
licence.

Mr Khan then phoned me to ask what he needed to do & | explained about the pre-advice service
to apply for a grant and also TEN’s.

8.2.17 — Mr Raees Khan attended the Licensing reception and submitted 4 separate TEN's for the
16" to19th Feb, 23" to 26" Feb, 2" to 5™ March and 9" to 12" March to operate for Late Night
Refreshment until 1am each day. No comments or objections from the RA’s were received on
consultation and no complaints have been made during the period the TEN's were in effect.
13.2.17 — Mr Khan attended the pre-application appointment with JG & paid for the full service.
23.2.17 — Mr Khan submitted an application for the grant of a premises licence.

Let me know if you need anything else.
Thanks
gﬂ“ﬂd

Emma Rhodes
Licensing Enforcement / Technical Officer

4 NEW

Pre-Application Advice & Consultancy Service
Do you need help with your application or just want it checking?
Then give us a call on 0114 273 4264

\_ This new service starts on Monday 6™ Febfuary 2017

Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road,
Sheffield, S9 3HD.

Telephone: 0114 2734264 Fax: 0114 27 35410

Email.Emma.Rhodes@sheffield.gov.uk or licensingservice@sheffield gov. uk.
Website:www sheffield.gov.uk/business-economy/licensing

Page 45



Appendix B

Public Objection - No -7
Councillor No -1

Page 46



Email. Emma.Rhodes@sheffield.gov.uk or licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk. B I
Website:www.sheffield.gov.uk/business-economy/licensing

From: Andrew [

Sent: 08 March 2017 11:24

To: licensingservice

Subject: Licensing Application - RAMO'S Kebab and Take-Away shop, Ecclesfield.

Dear Sirs,
[ wish to object to this application. Before specifying the reasons, | think it is important to set the scene for the area

in which this shop is situated.

Location of Ramo’s
Ramo’s shop is situated in the ancient and historic village of Ecclesfield, a Conservation Area, whose history goes

back to before the Doomsday book. The village is dominated by the unusually large and Grade 1 listed Church, 5t.
Mary's, itself of important historic significance to the whole of greater Sheffield or Hallamshire as it used to be. in
the 12™ century, Hallamshire had only 3 churches — Ecclesfield, Bradfield and Sheffield (now Sheffield

Cathedral) and all three were in Ecclesfield parish and were managed and organised from Ecclesfield. These three
churches remain the only Grade 1 listed churches in the whole of Sheffield.

Ramo’s shop is located on Church 5t which has double yellow lines on both sides of the road. it is opposite Priory Rd
which also has double yellow lines on both sides of the Rd in the area where it meets Church St. This is a dangerous
junction for vehicles coming out of Priory Rd joining Church St because of limited visibility and the speed of traffic.
The owners of the current shop reguiarly park one or two vehicles at the bottom of Priory Rd on double yellow lines
which has the effect of reducing access to the road to a single lane and making the junction extremely dangerous.
There is more or less no parking in the village for customers of the shop and customer vehicles also from time to
time park on double yellow lines, It should be noted that the customers of Ramo’s are almost entirely not from the

village.

Objection
1. Need. The only businesses open at 11pm are two pubs which stop serving at 11pm. There seems to be no
justification for staying open until 2am.
2. Parking. The existing business already breaks parking regulations on a frequent basis by parking one or two
vehicles on double yellow lines on Priory Rd. Any extended opening is likely to extend this abuse with the

cansequent danger presented to vehicles entering and exiting Priory Rd.
3. Disruption to the village. Current customers can be noisy and often leave a mess of litter and sometimes

vomit which needs to be cleared up the following day. Extending this behaviour in the village, a
Conservation Area, beyond 11pm would not be acceptabie. It should be noted that nearly all customers of

Ramo’s are not from the village.

| am writing this objection in my role as a local resident and aiso as a churchwarden at 5t. Mary’s Church, Ecclesfield.

Yours Faithfully,

Andrew Robinson

e

This Email, and any attachments, may contain non-public information and is intended solely for the
individual(s) to whom it is addressed. [t may contain sensitive or protectively marked material and should
be handled accordingly. If this Email has been misdirected, please notify the author immediately, If you are
not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the information
contained in it or attached, and all copies must be deleted immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps to

Page 4/




ey

Sheffield city council
Licensing service
Block C

Staniforth Rd Depot
Staniforth Rd
Sheffield

$9 3HD

nj

27" Feb 2017

Dear sirs

With reference to the application of Raees Khan of Ramos, 6 Church st, Ecclesfield,
Sheffield 535 9WE.

| formally object to the suggested provision of light refreshments from 23.00hrs to 02.00
due to the following reasons

1. Current noise levels are already bad with current licensing hours due to:
1a. Extractor fan from kitchen
1b. Parking of cars illegally on double lines and
1bi Leaving car engine running
1hii Loud music from running cars
2. Noise from staff shouting and talking outside the flats
3. Customers hanging around to eat takeaway. excessive noise and at times anti-social
behaviour.
4. More rubbish being generated in the area.
5. Additional mess caused by staff at the rear of the takeaway. {which | have personally
had to clean up) even after being informed of this.

| have lived at the flats for over 20 years and this has always been an issue and so
extending the hours would make the situation worse and cause sleep issues for focal
residents, in which already happens when noise levels increase.

Your faithfully

=

Stephanie de |a Haye FRsa. finstL

Page 48



Page 49



B4

Ve S & \o
he_ AR wﬁ\—r 6 © J
:%*MNMﬂwﬁwkh
T RLmes Mbi odig. - s> S\AO\:”/
ok P bo\:\-m U PHO@ %C)\ 1
s "‘W\ ”‘a \/\OW\D
RN
Q)\\ifv\o 5%5 N o kepi B&»A\-\& TR, mh&ﬂ%
| \ e int Wﬁi A by P nores= w i
e The P“D*‘Q‘%Téf AR AR ﬁmf

V) o\t
‘;ﬁﬁﬁf : “ﬁiéD

ﬂ& P Km\ Jr\*%::n.ww\

Page 50



2o _ 'gé
| Ecclesfield,

Sheffield B

o Tel: A
Sheffield City Council

Licensing Section

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot

Staniforth Road

Sheffield S92 3HD

19 March 2017
Dear Sirs

Re Ramo’s Takeaway, Church Street, Ecclesfield $35 SWE
Licensing application for extended opening hours after 11.00pm

| would like to record my strong objection to the above application.

This establishment already constitutes a hazard and a nuisance in that every day,
vehicles belonging to the owners of that shop, park on double yellow lines at the very
bottom of Priory Road with its junction with Church Street where the shop is located.
Priory Road is narrow and at that point just 2 cars wide, Church Street is also narrow,
very busy and it too has double yellow lines. The junction is very tight and vehicles
leaving or entering Priory Road have a difficult manoeuvre. Nonetheless the owners
park their vehicles right at the junction in such a way as to inhibit the free movement of
traffic — especially large vehicles such as ambulances and fire engines which may need
emergency access at any time of the day or night. Local residents have many times
complained to the police (who say it is not their responsibility) and to the local authority
but the illegal parking continues.

The owners have got away with illegal parking for years.

| make the point about parking in order to draw attention to the fact that these people
are not only continuously and flagrantly flouting the law but have a weak sense of social

responsibility.

But my overriding concern is the effect upon local residents. Who are these supposed
patrons of the business (almost certainiy not locals) wandering around the area at 2 and
3am? And doing what else besides? | suggest a recipe for noise and trouble as the
word gets around. There are residents to be considered not just the marginal addition to
shop sales. In close proximity are families with and without children, sick people and the
elderly who will undoubtedly suffer if the extension is sanctioned which | cannot believe

you will allow to happen.

The prospect of this shop remaining open until the early hours of the morning is
unthinkable

Yours faithfully

@&v\, W

Dan Bufton

Page 51



—

Ecclesfield
Sheffield
sy

14 March 2017
Sheffield City Council,

Licencing Section Block C,

Sir,
Re: Ramo’s, Church Street, Ecclesfield.

{ am writing to object to the proposal to extend the opening hours of the above kebab shop.

The existing management conduct the business with no regard to the welfare or safety of
residents or other road users, nor to the fact that they are operating within a Conservation

area.

Examples include constantly parking delivery vehicles on double yellow lines at the bottom
of Priory Road, making access from and exit onto Church Street difficuit and indeed
dangerous for residents and users of the Church and Gatty Hall. When not parked there,
they, and their customers, also park outside the shop on Church Street which restricts the
main road, and is immediately before a busy road junction.

Environmentally, there is a constant smell of grease or cooking oils emitting from the shop,
no adequate provision for customers to dispose of packaging, thus causing litter problems,
and a constant noise from cars and delivery vehicles.

Furthermore, as the shop is within the Conservation Area it is inappropriate to have take
away food shops opening till the early hours.

Yours Faithfully,

Michael Grey

Page 52



[Zg
//s. Y%

(2 ,'”,,5" r

Eee K gs7 /K,Q

Srezéie> 4R
//‘/—/ 3/& o

Aﬁ N'O&Maﬁ/(’eééq/// //WM/;?

G CN fow B by ,/5%/ 3 4

Wy
ﬁyfﬁ/ Lleccs oo /%c//m ./ Aoac/ 42;,/‘{/,.//6

e Commanily Sfact (o sty okt ) atoeol Loy
ATV, ﬂfmypx Mdézaéfﬂy «ééz (y{/—( fouaé/_)
CBrvrranis’ | L zq%ézy/ MW j,m? ‘ Goorod

// sl ZM K4 jmzzé Comcrne cprom

o7 M MV/%%”MW/7WT/
At e /M/S/W -y < Mﬂé%

T %%’
/le s @; Lo Fafe P2 Loncngocr
o /5,7{ Pz //m 7t 77:»/ ALY S5 1097,

Page 53



(3,

Delamore Lindsez

From: Andrews Pauline (UKIP CLLR)

Sent: . 09 March 2017 09:50

To: licensingservice

Subject: Objection to a proposed licence application from Applicant Raees Khan, premises

Ramos address 6, Church Street, Sheffield, 535 9WE.

Good morning,

I would like to put in my objection to the above.

[ am a ClIr for East Ecclesfield, and my reasons for this objection is as follows.
At this moment in time the takeaway all ready causes problems for our area.

Church Street is a very narrow road with double yellow lines on both sides of the road, which customers
allready ignore while using the takeaway.

A conservation area with St Mary 's church standing on this heritage site opposite which is a landmark and
grade 1 listed.

I have received messages from constituents expressing there objections to these extended hours of 2.00 am ,
and 3.00 am at holiday times ie bank holidays.

Where are the people going to sit both outside and in.

It's also a very busy road, with vehicles using it which would make it extremely dangerous, because of the
narrow pavement and speeding traffic.

Regards Cllr Pauline Andrews

4.
Ecclesfield.

Sent from Email+ managed by Mobilelron

1
Page 54



Appendix C



LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield

City Council

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application: L
LAO3 Premises Licence Application 6 ,

Raees Khan

SR
Sheffield

==
Sent via email: SEEEGEGG—G—

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 23" February 2017 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Ramos — 6 Church Street Sheffield S35 9WE

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

s Public
e Councillor

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on 18 April 2017 at 10.30am; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 5" April 2017
Signed: Clive Stephenson

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Enforcement and Technical Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S8 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 56



LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield

City Council

=,

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application: e[ T e
LAO3 Premises Licence Application CZ

Andrew Robinson

Ecclesfield
Sheffield

U
Emailed to <

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 23" February 2017 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Ramos 6 Church Street, Ecclesfield Sheffield S35 9WE

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

¢ Public
¢ Councitlor

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on 18" February 2017 at 10.30am,; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 5™ April 2017
Signed: Clive Stephenson

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Enforcement and Technical Cfficer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield 59 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 57



LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield
City Council. ,

o =

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application: N i
LAO3 Premises Licence Application 63

Clir Pauline Andrews

Ecclesfield
Sheffield

U
Emailed to

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 23™ February 2017 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Ramos 6 Church Street, Ecclesfield Sheffield S35 SWE

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

e Public
¢ Councillor

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on 18™ February 2017 at 10.30am:; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, §9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 5" April 2017
Signed: Clive Stephenson

The officar appointed for this purpose
Licensing Enforcement and Technical Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depet Staniforth Road
Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield. gov. uk

Page 58



LICENSING ACT 2003 Sh(:’:fﬁeld

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Premises Licence Application

Mr Dan Bufton

Ecclesfield
Sheffield

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 23" February 2017 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Ramos 6 Church Street, Ecclesfield Sheffield S35 OSWE

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

e Public
¢ Councillor

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on 18" February 2017 at 10.30am; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 5" April 2017
Signed: Clive Stephenson

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Enforcement and Technical Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield $9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 59



LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield

City Council

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:

LAO3 Premises Licence Application

Mrs G Loxely Cs
AR

Ecclesfield
Sheffield

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 23" February 2017 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Ramos 6 Church Street, Ecclesfield Sheffield S35 9WE

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

e Public
e Councillor

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on 18™ February 2017 at 10.30am; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 5™ April 2017
Signed: Clive Stephenson

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Enforcement and Technical Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Bleck C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice @sheffield.gov.uk

Page 60



LICENSING ACT 2003 Shefﬁ(:ld

City Coungil

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application: e
LAO3 Premises Licence Application :2

Mr & ™ Kennington

Sheffield
L]

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 23™ February 2017 received an
application in respect of the premises known as:

Ramos 6 Church Street, Ecclesfield Sheffield S35 9WE

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

s Public
o Councillor

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on 18™ February 2017 at 10.30am; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 5™ April 2017
Signed: Clive Stephenson

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Enforcement and Technical Officer
Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road

Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 61



LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield

City Council
Notice of hearing of representations | Zs:s- -
in respect of the following application: '
LAO3 Premises Licence Application

Maureen Del a

Ecclesfield
Sheffield

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 23" February 2017 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Ramos 6 Church Street, Ecclesfield Sheffield S35 9WE

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

¢ Public
s Councillor

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on 18" February 2017 at 10.30am; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 5" April 2017
Signed: Clive Stephenson

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Enforcement and Technical Officer
Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield. gov.uk

Page 62



LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield
City Cowngil

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:

LAO3 Premises Licence Application >
Mr Michael Grey CK

Ecclesfield
Sheffield

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 23™ February 2017 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Ramos 6 Church Street, Ecclesfield Sheffield S35 SWE

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the foliowing
authorities / interested parties:

s Public
o Councillor

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on 18" February 2017 at 10.30am; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1} Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 5™ April 2017
Signed: Clive Stephenson

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Enforcement and Technical Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council. Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S8 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 63



LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield

City Council

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Premises Licence Application

Stephanie De La Haye Cq
AT

Ecclesfield
Sheffield

Emailed to (T

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 23" February 2017 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Ramos 6 Church Street, Ecclesfield Sheffield S35 9WE

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

e Public
¢ Councillor

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on 18™" February 2017 at 10.30am; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1} Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 5™ April 2017
Signed: Clive Stephenson

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Enforcement and Technical Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield 59 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield. gov.uk

Page 64



Appendix D

Notices and Regulations

Page 65



NOTES
Right of attendance, assistance and representation D l

15.  Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be
assisted or represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified.

Representations and supporting information

16. At the hearing a party shall be entitled to —~
(a) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it will
want clarification under regulation 7(1)(d), give further information in support of their
application, representations or notice (as applicable),
(b} if given permission by the authority, question any other party; and
(c) address the authority

Failure of parties to attend the hearing

20. - (1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be

represented at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the

authority may:—
(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to
a specified date, or

(b} hold the hearing in the party's absence.

(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall
consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.

(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify
the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Procedure at hearing

21.  Subject to the provisions of the Regulations, the authority shall determine the procedure
to be followed at the hearing.

22. At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the procedure
which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shali consider any request made by a
party under regulation 8(2) for permission for another person to appear at the hearing,
such permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-examination
shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-examination is required
for it to consider the representations, application or notice as the case may require.

24,  The authority must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to
exercise their rights provided for at regulation 16.

25. The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may —
(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or
(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing
any information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been
required to leave.

Page 66



Regulation 8

(1)

(2)

DL

A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating —

(a) whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;
(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary

In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he intends
to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice referred to in
paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other person to
appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that person and a
brief description of the point or points on which that person may be able to assist
the authority in relation to the application, representations or notice of the party
making the request.

In the case of a hearing under —

(a) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

(b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

In the case of a hearing under —

(a) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),

(b) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing licence}, paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8

(determination of application for conversion of existing club certificate)

{c) paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder
of justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is to be held.

(5)

In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working days
before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 67



Licensing Act 2003 — Hearing Procedure — Requlation 7 (1) D%

This procedure has been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act
2003 to assist those parties attending Licensing Committee hearings.

1. The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial.

2. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to
introduce themselves.

3. The Chair will ask the applicants to formally introduce themselves.
4. The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.
5. Hearing Procedure:-

(a)  The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

(b)  Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the
applicant.

(c)  The Licensing Officer will introduce in turn representatives for the Responsible
Authority and Interested Parties who will be asked to detail their relevant
representations.

(d)  Members may ask questions of those parties

)

(e With the leave of the Chair the applicant or his representative may cross
examine the representatives of the Responsible Authorities and [nterested
Parties.

(f) The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) will then be asked
to:-

(i) detail the application;
(i) provide clarification on the application and respond to the representations
made.

(9)  The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) may then be asked
questions by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other parties
present.

(h)  The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application.

(i) The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

() There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and
consider the application.

6. The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under.

NB: 1) At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in open
session or in private.

2) The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with the
Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

Page 68



Agenda Item 7

Shefficld  sHeFFIELD cITY COUNCIL
ity Council
e Committee Report

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing
Date: 18" April 2017
Subject: Street Trading

Appiication for a Static Street Trading Consent

Author of Report: Clive Stephenson
Summary: To consider an application for a street trading consent City Centre
(Fargate)

Background Papers: As attached
Street Trading Policy

Category of Report: OPEN

Page 69



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER,
HEAD OF LICENSING TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

REF No: 47/17
LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982

STREET TRADING — Hot food & Drink - Fargate

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1  To consider an application for the grant of a Static Street Trading consent to trade at
Fargate Sheffield.

20 INTRODUCTION

2.1 The Council as a Licensing Authority have power under the provision of the 1982 Act
to regulate Street Trading in the City.

2.2 A Street Trading Consent is required to trade on any Street (which includes roads,
footways, forecourts, or other areas to which the public have access) within the
Sheffield City Boundary.

2.3  The Licensing Committee at it's meeting of 29" January 2002 passed the following
resolution:

1. That under the provisions of schedule 4 of the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982:

(a)  all streets (which includes roads, footways, forecourts or other areas to
which the public have access) within the Sheffield City boundary, shall
be designated consent streets and,

(b)  such street trading designation shall take effect as from the 1%t April

2002; and
(c) all previous designations in relation to street trading will be rescinded as

a result of the designation set out above.

2. The effect of this resolution is that from 1% April 2002, it will be an offence to
engage in street trading in any street or any other place identified in the above
resolution without being authorised to do so by consent from the City Council.

2.4 A Local Authority may attach conditions to a Street Trading Consent. The conditions
may include conditions to prevent obstruction of the street and danger to persons
using the street or nuisance or annoyance.

2.5 A Street Trading Consent may only be granted for a maximum period of twelve
months.

Page 70



2.6

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6
4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

5.0

5.1

There is no appeal procedure against the refusal or revocation of any consent. An
applicant may, however apply for judicial review of the Council’s decision.

THE APPLICATION

The applicants are Mr Hristo Hristov & Zima Simeonova a copy of the application is
attached at Appendix ‘A’.

The application was submitted on 20™ February 2017,

The application is to serve Traditional Balkan Food, hot & cold, Monday to Sunday
between 09.00 and 19.00.

The application was circulated, in the usual manner, to South Yorkshire Police, South
Yorkshire Fire and Rescue, Highways and Planning, and City Centre Management.
Notices were erected by Licensing Officers at the site advertising the application and
notice was also given to shops and anyone that might be affected by the applications
within the immediate vicinity.

Objections have been received by an interested party, a business nearby.

REASONS FOR REFERRAL
The application has been referred to the Sub-Licensing Committee for their
consideration as the Licensing Authority has received objections to the application
from the following parties:-

s The Manager Lynne's Pantry, Surrey Street.
Copies of the representations are attached at Appendix ‘B’
The objections refer to issues contained in section 2.8 of our street trading policy
when determining the application, and Members are referred to in particular section
2.8.2:

¢ Traders

Members should consider all the information provided by the applicant both in their
written application and in person at the hearing.

The applicant and objectors have been invited to attend the Licensing Committee
hearing. Copies of the invites are attached at Appendix ‘C'.

A copy of the hearing procedure is attached at Appendix ‘D'.
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The Street Trading Policy states that fees will be set and reviewed annually on a full
cost recovery basis. The level of fee takes into account the location, duration of

consent, the trading hours and articles to be sold as well as the enforcement of terms
and conditions.

Page 71



5.2  Fees for static consents are determined at the grant of the application therefore
there are no financial implications arising from this report.

6.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

6.1  That Members consider all the relevant information available, any representations that
may be made and our policy.

7.0 OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE

7.1  To grant the application for a Static Street Trading Consent at location applied for.
7.2  To grant the application with amendments.

7.3  To defer the matter for further consideration.

7.4  To refuse the grant of the Static Street Trading Consent .
Steve Lonnia

Head of Licensing

Block C Staniforth Road

Staniforth Road

Sheffield

S9 3HD

18™ April 2017.

Page 72



Appendix A

Application

PPPPPP



Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

Application for a

(City Centre — small unit) Street Trading Consent

Al

Notes to Applicant:
All guestions must be answered unless otherwise stated.
If relevant questions are not answered, the application will be deemed incomplete and
returned to the Applicant.

*I 1 *WE HEREBY APPLY to the Sheffield City Council for the grant of a (city centre — small
unit) street trading consent.

e

A. THE APPLICANT(S)
1% Applicant 2" Applicant
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/other) (Mr/Mrs/Miss/other)
Q1 | Full name(s)of the applicant . ¥ 1
(s) pp Hricto Petrow [Zima Fidamova
Hei sbov Simeomovo
Q2 | Applicant(s) permanent (A h
private address q
Q3 | Date of birth 10.05.19 64. 95 0. 1878
Q4 | Nationality and place of birth |yu 0604‘\ on S \,,J_a,a/ﬁ o n
Vouewa Varna
Q5 | National insurance No. _ —
Q6 | Do you have the legal right to [(YES / NO YESZNO
L
work and live in the UK? Details: Details:
Do rnomendt Q’&\&’MWQMM Gt tn & asidony
s T
Q7 | Have you ever been refused | YES {NO YES fNOC
a street trading consent in Details: Details:
this or any other area?
Q8 | Telephone No S——
Q9 | Email address

wu"g

Page 74



B. COMPANY DETAILS (if applying as a Corporate body) ﬂrl

Q10 | Name

Q11 | Registered address

Q12 | Registered number

Q13 | Telephone number

Q14 | Email address

Q15 | Please provide details of all
Directors (names, addresses,
dates of birth and details of
any convictions). A separate
sheet may be used.

C. TRADING DETAILS

Q16 | Trading Name (if applicable) Umg\a Wig} /2/%0[ S;qu

Q17 | Trading address (if different
from above)

Post Code

Q18 | Site to be occupied .Fm}? ate.

5

LY

Q19 | items to be sold (i.e. type of ﬁmz—- Yok py I Gobld Foo d ~ sata AS | Brait
food, jewellery, paintings, etc) ages Kaftas, cﬁv/ﬂ’ M o ok Hriti

Q20 | Please specify preferred days /VWM c{q)/_ 524 U cfé‘)/

of trade:
Q21 | Please specify preferred
hours of trade: gﬁw — 7/9/)7;
D. THE UNIT
Q19 | Type: eg barrow / cart, etc. .
7477’4/ %Wér/(‘m/’
Q20 | Size of unit Heightt 2,
Width: .7 .e?
Length: 2. &0

Page 75



E. CONVICTIONS / CAUTIONS

A3

Q21 | Have any of the applicants ever been Applicant 1
convicted of a criminal offence, whether in Yes| ] No M/
the United Kingdom or elsewhere? .
if the answer is Yes please give full details Applicant 2 )
below: Yes| ] No ["]/

Details of previous convictions and/or cautions

Date of Conviction | Court of Conviction | Nature of Offence | Sentence

Applicant 1

Applicant 2

F. CHECKLIST

The following documents must be attached with this application:

(tick)

Non refundable fee of £100

Your current passport

Your current drivers licence

One other proof of identity, showing your name and current address (recent utility bill,
bank statement etc)

Right to work documentation (if applicable)

Two (recent and identical) passport size photographs signed and dated on the
reverse as a true likeness.

Photographs of the vehicle / unit, front back and rear.

Details of any food hygiene qualifications (unless trading in non food items)

If trading in food, confirmation that the business has a food hygiene score rating of 3
or more.

Confirmation your vehicle meets the quality criteria

Any further information you may wish to submit in support of your application

N AR AVRYANANAYANAY

The following documents must be forwarded to us before the grant of your consent:

(tick if enclosed with this application)

The remaining quarterly fee or full annual fee.

Certificate of insurance in respect of the vehicle / unit

Public liability insurance {minimum of £2,000,000)

Written confirmation that the vehicle meets the Council’s food safety standards

Waste management contract

Declare that you have registered as a food business
Page-16

NN

HCI



G. DECLARATION 4
WARNING

Paragraph 10(3) of Schedule 4 to the Local Government (Miscellanecus Provisions) Act 1982
gives the following warning:-

“Any person who, in connection with an application ....for a street trading consent, makes a false
statement which he knows to be false, in any material respect, or which he does not believe to
be true, shall be guilty of an offence.”

{/ We,
. declare that all the information | have given in this application is complete and correct:
. declare that | am over 17 years of age (in cases of individual applicants)
. declare | understand and will comply with the Sheffield City Council Street Trading
Consent Conditions;
. undertake to pay Sheffteld City Council the relevant cansent fee in advance whether
demanded or not;
) understand that consents are not transferable;
. understand that the Local Authority reserve the right to make further enquiries with South
Yorkshire Police as a result of this application as they may consider desirable; and
. understand that giving false information is an offence and may result in prosecution and /
or a street trading consent being refused or revoked:
\ 11
Applicant 1
Signature: ... N
Print name: /%0"!@76 < /S%’DV ........................................
Date /502 ..... ﬂ'O/} .........................................................
Capacity . % ........ % % / /f‘Q W .............................
Applicant 2
Signature: Gy
Print name: . &7 a SI%WVQ .............................................
Date: /557??'?0/? ..............................................................
Capacity: W ........................ /ZZ “é/_ ....................................

Please read these notes before completing the appiication form.

(a) If there is insufficient room on this form to fully answer the questions;
or if you wish to make any further statement in support of your application, please do so on
a separate sheet of paper attached to this form.

(b} None of the information which you supply on (or with) this form will be treated as
confidential except where it relates to convictions.

{c) The Council is under no obligation whatsoever to grant a consent to any person; you will be
notified of the result of this application, as soon as possible.

Page 77



Please return the fully completed form and all attachments to: AS

Licensing Service,

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road

Sheffield

S9 3HD

The Service is open from 10am to 4pm, Monday to Friday. Telephone (0114) 2734264

Page 78



Sheffield City Council 46
CITY CENTRE STREET TRADING
Small Trading Stalls
BACKGROUND

Street activities are an essential ingredient of a vibrant and lively city, and in Sheffield there is a
strong demand for legitimate small scale trading pitches. They also offer an opportunity for small
businesses to get started with relatively modest outlay.

The widening of footways offers the opportunity to designate more pitches in locations that will
add to the attractiveness of the City Centre. In Orchard Square and Meadowhall ‘Barrow’ style
stalls are used extensively, enhancing the colour and vitality of those places.

This scheme is part of the City Council’s campaign to make Sheffield City Centre a more
attractive and vibrant place. Set out below is the qualitative criteria which forms the basis on
which to test applications for the grant of designated small trading stall Street Trading Consent
sites within the City Centre.

QUALITATIVE CRITERIA — SMALL TRADING STALLS

GENERAL. DESIGN
» There will be no motorised vehicles or stalls etc. permitted as part of this scheme.

« All barrows/handcarts must be capable of being moved on and off site by hand and any
vehicles used to bring the barrows/handcarts to the site must be parked, loaded and unloaded
off site.

+ Good display is an important part of the selling process and top quality presentation
encourages purchase and benefits the retailer reputation.

+ Itis in the best interest of traders to produce a high quality design in their barrows/handcarts.
The function of the stall is to identify the trader and add vitality and colour to the immediate
area, and reflect the quality, cleanliness and order in their operation. The barrow/stall
contributes to the appearance of the street for good or bad, so design matters to everyone
who uses the street, as well as the operator.

» Sign writing and scrollwork must be finished to a standard acceptable to the City Council.

+ The unit must be visually acceptable to the City Council (this will include the Head of
Licensing, City Centre Manager and Planning Service) and be in keeping with the street/area
that it is to be located.

- Advertisements on stalls will not be permitted except by permission of the Council in writing
and subject to further conditions. The Council shall be the sole judge of what is an acceptable

advertisement.

« The Council wili reserve the right to not renew any consent where it considers the product(s)
offered by the operator are not in keeping with the requirements of the site and the promotion
of the City Centre.

« Non functional elements attached to barrows / handcarts, are not acceptable.

- The general design of the barrow/handcart must meet the requirements of the Council for that

Page 79



T

A &.@m TRADITIO N,
& BALKAN FOO

Page 80



Sheffield

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 City Council

STREET TRADING

Notice is hereby given that:

An application has been submitted to Sheffield City Council for a
static street trading consent:

By: Hristo Hristov & Zina Simeonova
To trade: Hot and Cold Food and Drink
On: Monday to Sunday

09:00 to 19:00
Unit details: Food Trailer/Cart

The location: Fargate (See attached plan)

Interested parties may make representations about this
application, in writing, to: Licensing Services, Sheffield City
Council, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road,

Sheffield, S9 3HD by 23™ March 2017

For full details and to view a copy of the application please contact
the Licensing Service on 0114 273 4264

Page 81



A1d

COMPLETE IF CONSULTING WITH NEARBY SHOPS ETC

Nature of Business

Name and Address of Business / Sandwich Off-Licence Other (please specify)

: - Shop/Café/ selling
Residential Property address Takeaway sandwiches,
confectionary
etc.
e paen s v

N Hzugede

Srbicia —-%%(;ja;ve

fnciven ML\L

. 5

\.wu\/) pcwdog-

)lf/ll

v/
Y
v
Coegps gl |7
v
/
Sanfortn UTi |

Page 82




Appendlx B



Sheffield

City Council

2 A5

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL P&

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Street Trading — Fargate

An application has been submitted to Sheffield City Council for-a static street trading
consent at the above named site:

A .
o :
I

By: Hristo Hristov & Zina Simeonova -
To trade: Hot and Cold Food and Drink
On: Monday — Sunday : 09:00 - 19:00

As a local business/person that could potentially be affected by the siting of this vendor,
we would like to consult with you to gain your opinion.

Please refer to the attached information - you will note the proposed location of the
consent and details of the proposed vehicle.

;

| would be gratefu! if you would take a couple of minUteé to write any comments below.

if it is more convenient for you, you are welcome o submit your comments by email to

licensinaservice@sheffield.gov.uk or in writing to Licensing Service, Block C, Staniforth
Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffieid, S9 3HD. Please ensure all your details and all

the traders’ details are included in your message.

Any comments you have regarding this application must be received by the Licensing
Service by 23" March 2017

If you have any queries, please contact The Licensing Service on 0114 273 4264

Company/name and address: LU/’VL@JL -}%nyul, 4 SL{WE&JM& S ZLC’I

7 .

Form completed by (please print): M heud A els § h

a) | have no comments to make about this application [ ]
bh) | have the following comments to make about this application

(please detail below) ,
Comments:/)(/if .Du TVLQ_(K has 004 M C‘JL{ Conlye Jne /976}/
iplaying o Staf] | feel ov8 e (ae # e Ans arta
has beer wated with fd Btk Ove: e last yoos
ikt haue Soniticandy iorsd, o Ao 4 SMuggle 15

e, s c%éa}aﬁﬁz/ poile) ouly At fe s chu ﬁ@

Signed: /\AA:\' ............. : Date: ... 20/3/17

Position in company: /W@:(_lffﬂgﬂf

Applicant: Mr Michael Richard Hall
Proposed Location: Meadowhall Park and Ride Officer dealing: AMA

Page 84




Appendix C

Invitation to attend



SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL a
LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982
Street Trading — Static Street Trading application - Fargate.
IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE MEETING
To:  Mr Hristo Hristov
Sheffield "SR
Email: ST

LEGISLATION.: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
LICENCE TYPE: Street Trading Consent — Fargate

| refer to the above and the application for the grant of a static street trading consent.

This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for
determination. Full details are provided in the report enclosed and to the Committee. The
Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in relation to each
application.

The Committee has indicated that it expects applicants and interested parties and
objectors to attend the meeting.

The meeting in respect of the application will take place on Tuesday 18" April 2017 in a
Committee Room of the Town Hall, Sheffield, S1 2HH (Pinstone Street entrance) and you are
invited to attend at 11:45 am.

PLEASE NOTE:
| would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending the meeting by telephoning the
Licensing Office on 0114 2734264.

Sl Lo

Date: 5" April 2017
Steve Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer

Head of Licensing

IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE
REPRESENTATION OR NOT.

Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD Telephone 0114 2734264

The Licensing Service Reception is open from 10.00am to 4.00pm, Monday to Friday.
Telephone calls can be taken from 09:00am to 5:00pm.

Page 86



CL

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982

Street Trading — School Street Trading Application — Norborough Road
IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE MEETING

To:  Mathew Frolish
Manager

S

Sheffield

LEGISLATION: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
LICENCE TYPE: Street Trading Consent — Fargate

| refer to the above and the application for the grant of a static street trading consent.

This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for
determination. Full details are provided in the report enclosed and to the Commitiee. The
Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in relation to each
application.

The Committee has indicated that it expects applicants and interested parties and
objectors to attend the meeting.

The meeting in respect of the application will take place on Tuesday 18" April 2017 in a
Committee Room of the Town Hall, Sheffield, S1 2HH (Pinstone Street entrance) and you are
invited to attend at 11:45 am.

PLEASE NOTE:
| would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending the meeting by telephoning the

Licensing Office on 0114 2734264.

e Lo

Steve Lonnia
Chief Licensing Officer
Head of Licensing

IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE
REPRESENTATION OR NOT.

Date: 5" April 2017

Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD
Telephone 0114 2734264

The Licensing Service Reception is open from 10.00am to 4.00pm, Monday to Friday.
Telephone calls can be taken from 09:00am to 5:00pm.

Page 87



Appendix D

Hearing Procedure



STREET TRADING CONSENT APPLICATION

SUB-COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE D (

This procedure has been drawn up to assist those parties attending Street Trading Consent
Committee hearings.

1. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to
introduce themselves.

2. The Chair will ask the applicants and interested parties to formally introduce themselves.

3. The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

4, Hearing Procedure:-

(a)
(b)

()

(d)

()

(f)

NB: 1)

2)

The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the

applicant.

The applicant/consent holder (or his/her nominated representative) will then be

asked to:-

(i) detail the application;

(ii) provide clarification on the application and respond to the
representations made.

The Chair of the Licensing Committee will invite Members of the Sub-

Commiittee and all other parties present to put any relevant questions to the

applicant and/or his/her representative.

Consultees / interested parties will be invited to present their representations

or elect a spokesperson (which may be a Councillor) to speak on their behalf.

New representations must not be raised.

The Chair of the Licensing Committee will invite Members of the Sub-

Committee and all other parties present to put any relevant questions to the

consultees / interested parties.

The consultees / interested parties will be invited to sum up. A maximum of 5

minutes will be allowed.

The applicant will be invited to sum up. A maximum of 5 minutes will be

allowed.

The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

There will then be a private session for Members to take legal advice and

consider the application.

Once a decision has been reached, all parties will be invited to return. The

Sub-Committee's decision and reasons will be announced by the Chair.

The Sub-Committee’s decision will be confirmed in writing to the applicant and

those parties who made representations.

At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in
open session or in private.

The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with
the Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

There is no right of appeal against the Council’s decision to refuse to

grant or revoke a Street Trading Consent.

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 90



	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 - Street Trading - Peter Devoti - Ice Cream
	6 Licensing Act 2003 - Ramos (Takeaway), 6 Church Street, Sheffield S35 9WE
	7 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 - Street Trading - Hot Food & Drink - Fargate

